Mathew Evans

matevans1433@gmail.com | 403-688-8481 | Website: https://mevansboomerdesigns.com/

Summary of Qualifications

I have an educational background in Web Development, Data Analytics, and Engineering Design and Drafting. I also have experience in leadership and sports coaching with over 10 years' experience mentoring and fostering positive team dynamics. I have always enjoyed merging my passion for technology and problem solving with people.

- HTML5
- CSS
- Javascript
- React
- SQL Database
- JQuery

- WordPress
- Bootstrap
- NPM
 - Microsoft PowerApp
- Oracle SQL/PL
- Adobe Suite

- PHP (In process)
- Calm and personable
- Strong verbal communication skills
- Quick learner and resourceful
- Exceptional presentation skill

Work Experience

Bow Valley College, Butterfly Collection Industry Project Manager *Calgary, Alberta*

•PowerApp Development:

- Make recommendations to clients regarding system expansions, alternative approaches, enhancements and operational improvements
- Document detailed design, functional and technical specifications
- Provide technical leadership and take ownership for the technical development project/program delivery of component design, development and maintenance
- •Lead a team of 14 learners to develop a database of tech companies in Alberta.

• Coordinate team tasks and hold meetings.

Dillon Ltd, Engineering Designer/Drafting Technologist

Calgary, Alberta

- Provided CAD and GIS support on multiple projects.
- Developed construction figures and drawings.
- Worked closely with Engineers on Designs.
- Maintain Drawing Files.

2012-2014

2020

AMEC, Engineering Designer/Drafting Technologist	2011-2012
<i>Calgary, Alberta</i>Constructed Figures and Construction Drawings for Oil Sands.	
 Drafted and Designed Ditches. 	
Worked closely with Engineers on Designs.	
 Maintained Drawing Files. 	
CANA, Project Coordinator	2011
Calgary, Alberta	
• Organized meetings.	
Requested information from consultants.	
 Reviewed Drawings. Organized with sub-contractors 	
• Organized with sub-contractors.	
Education and Certifications	
Zero To Mastery Academy: Complete Web Developer	2021
Pour Valloy Calloga Cartificator Tach Skills Initiative	
Bow Valley College, Certificate: Tech Skills Initiative Calgary, Alberta	2020
Curgury, moerru	
SAIT, Diploma: Engineering Design and Drafting Technology Civil	
Calgary, Alberta	2011
Erie Community College, Associate Degree: Science	
Williamsville, New York, USA	2009
Volunteer Experience	
Start Alberta Web Dovelorment/Distant	2021
Start Alberta, Web Development/Platform Launch Consultant Calgary, Alberta	2021
Cuigury, Aibertu	
Little League Baseball, Head Coach	2000-2012
Canmore, Alberta	
Southern Alberta Women's Hockey Association, Head Coach	2008-2012
Canmore, Alberta	